## Sunland-Tujunga Neighborhood Council

7747 Foothill Bl, CA 91042 • 818-951-7411/ www.STNC.org

## ANIMAL ISSUES COMMITTEE MEETING

Committee Chair: Dana Stangel

DATE: Tuesday, July 28, 2015

LOCATION: 7747 Foothill Blvd, Tujunga

TIME: 7:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order Dana Stangel, Committee Chair
- 2. Welcome
- 3. Introductions
- 4. Discussion: Have you ever wondered how to create a non profit that benefits animals? Learn the facts from Jill Schuberth, the CEO of PAWS/LA PAWS/LA's mission is simple: Make sure that people who are most in need never have to be without their beloved pets because of a physical or financial hardship. PAWS/LA is a non-profit in Los Angeles providing a range of free basic pet care services to low-income individuals: seniors and those who are dealing with a life-threatening or chronic illness.
- 5. Public Comments non agenda items
- 6. Adjourn

Contact info: Dana Stangel, Committee Chair via email: dana.stnc@gmail.com (not by telephone please).

## Adjourn

[Posted 7/24/15; Remove after 7/28/15]

The public is requested to address the Board/Committee on any item of the agenda prior to the Board/Committee taking action on an item. Comments from the public on Agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered and at the discretion of the presiding officer(s). Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the agenda can be heard during Public Comments. Public Comment is limited to two minutes per speaker, unless waived by the presiding officer(s) of the Board/Committee. \*\*Time limits may take more or less time. Order of items on this agenda may be changed by the presiding officer. \*\* All items may be acted upon whether specifically listed for action or not.

In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the board in advance of a meeting, may be viewed at the STNC Office, 7747 Foothill Blvd., Tujunga, at our website: www.stnc.org or at the scheduled meeting. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, please contact the STNC office to schedule an appointment at (818) 951-7411.

As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and upon request will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services, and activities. Sign language interpreters, assisted listening devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 3 business days (72 hours) prior to the meeting by contacting STNC Secretary, at (818) 951-7411, toll-free at (866) LA HELPS, or e-mail secretary@stnc.org. Agenda is posted for public review at: Sunland-Tujunga Chamber of Commerce 8250 Foothill Blvd. Unit B, Sunland; North Valley City Hall, 7747 Foothill Blvd., Tujunga and Sunland Senior Center, 8640 Fenwick Street, Sunland.